

ANGA COM 2023: Event App available | Start in 3 Weeks

- Event app for optimal show preparation available free of charge for iOS and Android
- Last tickets for the evening event ANGA COM Night at the Rheinterrassen on 23 May
- Programme with 60 panels, more than 240 speakers and 3,500 minutes content
- Exhibition and Conference for Broadband, Television & Online from 23 to 25 May 2023 in Cologne / Germany

Cologne/Germany, 2 May 2023 | In just three weeks ANGA COM 2023 will open its doors with more than 470 exhibitors from 35 countries. In order to plan the exhibition and conference attendance the best way, the **ANGA COM event app** is now available. Its functions include the exhibitor and product list, interactive floor plan, up-to-date conference agenda and a networking tool. The ANGA COM app can also be used offline and is available free of charge for <u>iOS</u> and <u>Android</u>.

More programme than ever before: With its <u>strategy programme</u>, the <u>technology programme</u> and the new <u>Innovation Stage</u> in hall 7 (free access also for all exhibition visitors), ANGA COM offers 60 panels, more than 240 speakers and over 3,500 minutes of programme. The speaker list is available <u>here</u>.

Compared to 2022, the booked exhibition space has grown by 30 percent. This is also significantly more than before the pandemic. Exhibitor list and floor plans are available online.

Europe's leading Exhibition and Conference for Broadband, Television & Online will take place from 23 to 25 May 2023, on the Cologne fairgrounds. Registration for conference and exhibition visitors is possible online; there will be no ticket sales on-site. Tickets for the exhibition including access to the Innovation Stage are available for 25.—Euros. Participation in the regular conference programme can be booked from 130.- Euros. On 25 May 2023, the Theme Day Fiber & Municipalities, participation in the exhibition and conference programme is completely free of charge. Those who already have a regular exhibition or conference ticket do not need to register separately for this day.

Last tickets are available for the legendary **evening event ANGA COM Night** on 23 May at the Rheinterrassen in Cologne (available in combination with a conference ticket for 380.- Euros).

All information on the event is available online at www.angacom.de. Further details and numerous customer reviews from the broadband and media industry can be found in the fact sheet. The website also provides a wide range of videos and photos.

ANGA COM is Europe's leading Exhibition and Conference for Broadband, Television & Online. It brings together network operators, vendors and content providers on all issues of the broadband and media distribution. The last ANGA COM counted 390 exhibitors from 33 countries and more than 18,000 participants from 82 countries. Amongst the participants were 520 network and platform operators serving more than 200 million households all over Europe, as well as 250 media companies. 40 percent of the participants belonged to the senior level. Cooperation partners of this year's conference programme are Arista Networks, atene KOM, Broadband Forum, Business France, Deutsche TV-Plattform, Egon Zehnder International, EY, Greening of Streaming, Ocilion IPTV Technologies and VATM. Sponsoring partners are AVM, QVC and SES Germany. The next show date is 23 to 25 May 2023 in Cologne/Germany.

Organizer:

50672 Köln / Germany Phone: +49 (0) 221 / 99 80 81 0 E-Mail: <u>info@angacom.de</u>

Internet: www.angacom.de